CHARLOTTE - MECKLENBURG

Planning Department
INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION
¢ (S

TO: Mark Fowler FROM: Debra Campbell
Zoning Supervisor Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition 2004-070 (Lord Baltimore Properties)

Attached are revised plans for the above petition. The plans have been revised to modify Note H.2 on
Sheet 5 of 6 to eliminate the requirement for a CATS Park and Ride facility. CATS has been consulted
regarding this amendment and is no longer requesting the Park and Ride facility,

Since these changes are minor and do not alter the intent of the development and meet the requirements of
the Charlotte Zoning Ordinance Section 6.207 Alterations to Approval, | am administratively approving
these plans. Please use these plans when evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of
occupancy.

Note all other ordinance requirements still apply.




Spencer, Shad L.

From: Robinson, Ramond

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1:59 PM

To: ‘Carlton Burton', Spencer, Shad L.

Ce: Glenn Morris; Chase Burton

Subject: RE: Perimeter West rezoning note revision 12-8-11 (3)rev112-13-11
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Carlton,

That looks good. | can go down and talk to Shad to determine if he needs anything in addition on my end.
Thanks

Ramond

Ramond Robinson

City of Charlotte/ CATS
Service Development

600 E. 4th Street

Charlotte, NC 28202
{704)353-0018 office
rxrobinson@charlottenc.gov

From: Carlton Burton [mailtoicburton@burtonenaineering.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Robinson, Ramond; Spencer, Shad L,

Cc: Glenn Morris; Chase Burton

Subject: RE: Perimeter West rezoning note revision 12-8-11 (3)rev112-13-11

Ramond, Is this acceptable? If so, I'm guessing a response to this e-mail will be sufficient to get the amendment? Is that
correct shad?

Thanks Guys!

From: Carlton Burton

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 1:12 PM

To: 'Robinson, Ramond'; 'sspencer@ci.charlofie.nc.us’

Subject: Perimeter West rezoning note revision 12-8-11 (3)revi12-13-11

Ramond,
I cleaned up the text to read more clearly. With your OK, | ask that Shad commence with the amendment.

Thank you hoth!




H. Bicycle Parking and CATS Park-n-Ride Lot Space

1. Bicycle parking spaces (bike racks) shall be provided near the entrance to each building within
the Site. The number of bicycle parking spaces provided shall be at least one bicycle parking
space for every 50 vehicle parking spaces provided.

2, Prior to issuance of the first certificate of occupancy for the first-second building constructed on

the Site, :

existing

PROPOSED LANGUAGE

H. Bicycle Parking and CATS Park-n-Ride Lot Space

L. Bicycle parking spaces (bike racks) shall be provided near the entrance to each building within
the Site. The number of bicycle parking spaces provided shall be at least one bicycle parking
space for every 50 vehicle parking spaces provided.

2, Prior to issuance of the first certificate of occupancy for the second building constructed on the
Site, petitioner shall construct a concrete pad for a bus shelter to be installed by CATS in accordance with
CATS’ normal bus shelter standards.




SITE DATA

PROJECT NAME: BERRYHILL ROAD PROPERTY

TAX PARCELS: 113-331-06, 113-331-05, & 113-031-06 LOT SIZE:_57.808 ACRES IMPORTANT NOTE:

IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE [ACRES] (HIGH DENSITY OPTION): CRITICAL AREA = 2.0 @ 50% = 1.0 ACRE EXACT LOCATION AND SIZE OF BMP's TO BE DETERMINED UPON FINAL - A -

PROTECTED AREA = 55.808 @ 70% =.39.1 ACRES DESIGN. EXTENDED DETENTION STORMWATER WETLANDS MUST BE % o ) ]
' . PLACED OUTSIDE OF THE 50% FEMA FRINGE, AND NOT WITHIN 100°' OF w-o— — 01—

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA ALLOWED = 40.1 ACRES THE TOP OF THE STREAM BANK WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM : e [ = _ e e _ o -
YARD REQUIREMENTS (BUILDING): MECKLENBURG COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL. rz; o] I_N _,_I _‘ fed ‘
FRONT YARD SETBACK: 20 FT. FROM R/W REAR YARD: 10 FT. ' | g n.* z

SIDE YARD (L): 0/5 FT. SIDE YARD (R): 0/5 FT. TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE, THE DEVELOPER WILL INCORPORATE z |
— E— BIORETENTION FACILITIES WITHIN PARKING AREAS TO SUPPLEMENT , o | =SECTIO

PROPOSED EXTENDED DETENTION STORMWATER WETLANDS &

EXISTING ZONING: B-2, I-1, I-2, and R-4 LLWPA/LLWCA BIORETENTION FACILITIES LOCATED ADJACENT TO THE CREEKS.

PROPOSED ZONING: I-1 (CD)LLWPA/LLWCA

N e Z=IIT Yesmmt ot N N AN = - U NI 7 LN V(i
wr ~ N N LN
/ L
7

NI | o ¢ —
\\\\\\ \zl\\\ AN
S =
! \ o
HRRAN
/

— e ———

PLATT )
o o : ;
Ssemshee - L )

FURTHER PETAIL.
N S SN
\ /; ,

>y

i

-

e
——

_

)]
{
N e

N . N .
/ / e’ \V‘\\\\__ T
“~ 3\\\ / DEE SECTION M.3 OF THE £ o | £, O 2 ’ ?'; o ‘ =
VELOPMENT /'STANDARDS o D - ' A s . R ‘-
: T ) N / APPROX. 9.6 AC.x TO BE

DEDICATED TO MECKI /\
COUNTY PARKS AND', \

RECREATION. CT.

(,§REAGEAND BOUNDARY YO /\ /B ,.

E DETERMINED/MINIMUM '} | |
. BOUNDARY TO BE 100' FROM ! a/
“SFOP OF BANK OF PAWC gxf | /
/ |
v / / -

C
S\/ //&

7 s

L7/

......

PARKING
ENVELOPE

/BUILDINGMD

EST PATERSON, N.J. 07424

/ DEED BOOK 7605 PAGE 5 /
' 5 PAREEL ID: 113-03}:
US

Y ( -. f{}"’ YTEC INDUSTRIES, INC
NS //,. 5 D GARRE‘;%OUNTAIN-PI:Z"
/

/
— el ZONED]-
b\Dg // ’\ 1) E: WAREHOUSE
= ~ ’/// /
e /s )
S = ! ) /// I-
— - - //
e ] /‘

o
-/

ZUILDING AN
PARKING
ENVELOPE

S S—
LINE-TABLE
/~ ~ [ONE P DIRECTION
/ L)~ | NOT USED
’ .|_A2 __|see53'40"W]

/' L3 | s76%09'08"W
L4 [N7335'00°W
/ L5 | NB0'36°46"W

L6 | N27°44'08"W
L7 | N44'54'43"W

" 08 NO5°50'5Y'W
! L9 N86'12'52"E
/ L10 N66°00'52"E

/'’ L11__| N21°30'08"W
112 N77‘16'ﬁ_'

———
-

|

!
/ \\.\

e N e - . . . @
— ¢ iV g ) \ AS%TE 2 CD
- a2 | BUILDING AND

s - -,
/ -
e

/ \
_— N ) ——— ._/""" E) \ PA K'NG ™~ ™ . .
B ] ——— ) N
L3 | N5043'52°E - 2 G - . ENVELOPE \
N JR = — J
,—-‘-*\FLU/M e ./ s c‘_')
L14 | N46°07'52E AFPROX =AM - /
‘w ® — T . TN et e e e = / ——— /
L15__ | N1413'52°E TS = Read |
e ELD ) /
\ 116 | N3215'52°E / N | U ( /
Y L17 | N67°21'52°E { / ' \I#CAJ"ED . / _
' L8 T's87'3709° . I/ ETL}MD O sy - \
o= M 19 | s73°37°29% . AREAS. ( -~ Vi )
- \ - L2° §_51%7.21 .E o \:;.3 ‘ {{ ( / 2 K /_) . ] /\__ ‘ K k Se-
A 121 |s80'34'34°E | 3251’ \ - — T N
\ 7/ : 9 ap 99, ~p DAl \ . T e T T e T N
N L’]22 N09°36 30°E o ( \ TN / d ——— —— PN, —— TN \ R-
o/ |__k23 | N22'35'40%E \ \\ T~ SIIE3 < QQ’,/ o e N P
P L24 | N33'39'51°F ~..  BUILDING-AND :__/ o T~ \ e T TS e —
\ [ P P .\ L&“) N 47.26.28'E e e s - - ’/‘/ s . . . ~ .
LT N15'33°43% | —PAR - -

s T N T R RN B+ \\ PETITIONER:

Lord Baltimore Properties

1200 EAST MOREHEAD STREET
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28204

“

BURTON
'BERRYHILL ROAD PROPERTY" ASSOCIATES
TECHNICAL DATA o BN

5950 Fairview Rd. » Suite 100 «Charlotte, NC 28210

ALTERNATIVE I

ATTACEED T AT TISTRATIVIE

PETITION No. 2004-70

. - SHEET 1 of 6 S
o= 2\ N\ e | APRIL 26, 2004 DATED: __(z[ia],
Ry == 7 2 22N S\ REVISED JUNE 11,2004 REVISED SEPT. 15, 2004 BY: DEBRA D. CAMPBELL
7 e 7 ///,’ - = \§\ SN L N REVISED DECEMBER 14, 2011 "FOR PUBLIC HEARING"
~ //////////. /4 /’ //:{////:,/f—i\\&\\ \\\:\ ) .\\\\ \\&!’F‘:\\(k\\\ \}\




NF
CYTEC INDUSTRIES, INC
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WEST PATERSON, N.J. 07424
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DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
A. Genersal Provisions

nless more stringent standards i : City of Charlotte Zoning
established theTechmcaleSheeuforDevelopmamAlwmaﬁveIorDevelopmentAlwmaﬁyenorthngvelopmemsundan}l.dldevelopmentmdudlesubushedtmdertho ;
gﬂhmheﬂedﬁ&oﬁmeof%vﬂofﬂﬂ?%m(ﬁa"@dhmeﬂfarﬁbl-l zoning district classgification shall be followed in connection with development taking place on the Site. .

i i i alternaﬁvumﬁeuedtohmineithuuDevelopmmtAltemmivelugenuﬂlydqsicbdmtheTechnicalDataSheetAlmﬁvelgndgntheSchemnﬁgSitePlan
e oty o o Tt Do S Ao s o o SoenEeie S o Aot B o Soharmate S Fhon A | s Sehamase S e ATTotive
(oollectivelyﬂw"SchematicSiteles")isschemsﬁcinnmnottobeeonsidetedaaspeciﬂcdevelom?hn-bmmﬁuumehmmuymh}cwmofﬁemofdevdwm { ite, mtanded. tlmedelcﬂ.be ine
general arrangement of uses on the Site. Aocmdingly,subjectmthosundud-speciﬁedbelow,dncmﬁgmanm,p}wememmdduof&obuﬂd{ng&omintgumuu&elocaﬁmofmwbhcmdmmmmtho:T Schemnn. natio 3
lesmeoncepumlinnmn'e,and,subjecttoﬂ:eptoviaionssctﬁorthbelow,my&dmdwm&ﬁd&ﬁngmwmmaﬁmmpmmmmawbmmtmmm lished on echnical heet
Alternative I or Technical Data Sheet Alternative I (collectively the "Technical Data Sheeta™).

mmmhmmwmm&mmmmmm&umm»mwwMM&ﬁmwelwmbomwﬁethmwwOﬁm.
B. Permitted Uses '
The Site may be devoted to office, manufacturing mmw&sﬁmmm(mcluﬁngmymmm)upmimdmmoﬁnm& In no event shall any of the following uses be permitted on the Site:

o adult entertainment establishments,

e armories,

e auction sales,

e automobiles, truck and utility trailer rental,
e automotive repair garages,

e automotive sales and repair,

e gutomotive service stations,

e billboards,

e car washes,

e civio, social service and fraternal facilities,
e convenience stores, 1

o dog kennels,

e dry cleaning and laundry establishments,
o farms,

« flea markets,

e restaurants with drive-in or drive through services,

e stadiums and arenas, . .

o treatment or disposal of petroleum contaminated soils, or
» wastewater treatment facilities.

C. Limitations

The may 462,000 i in connection
developed with o square feet of office and industrial floor area of which, in connection with Development Alternative I no more than 340,000 square feet will be devoted to warehouse/distribution space and
wimsl)it:vdop:::ntMtcmaﬂwn‘:&t;omﬁmm,mOsqumfeetwﬂlbe devoted to warehouse/distribution space. In the event a "call center” is located on the site, the associated floor area shall not be considered to be warehouse or distribution

space.
D. Setbacks, Side Yards And Rear Yards
1. All buildings constructed within the Site shall satisfy or exceed the setback, rear yard and side yard requirements established under the Ordinance for the 1-1 zoning district.

ZJAlandscapea:eaofSOfeetinwidth(ummmedﬁomdxenewright—of-waylingof75feetﬁomcmtuﬁne)willbeproﬁdedalmgtheSite’sWonWilkimBoﬂwﬁ:ﬂ. The required 20 foot building setback will be included within the 30
foot landscape area. :

3. The Site is a unified development plan and, as such, side and rear yards are not required between buildings within the development. The Petitioners reserve the right to subdivide the Site and create lots within the Site with no side and/or rear yards
as part of the unified development plan. ' »

E. Screening And Landscaping Areas

1. Screening shall conform with the standards and treatments specified in Section 12 of the Ordinance.

2. The Site shall conform to the Tree Ordinance.

¥. Architectural Treatment _ |
l.nmpozh;m-c;fot:ebuﬂdingslwmmmﬁ6&2mﬁgwmmiﬁiw2meDmsmaﬁlmn,wmofzcemmmﬂﬁ.ﬁcstreeto;‘emﬁsible.ﬁ'omog-485 atgméewillb:::muucu;l
ded@edmﬁ&cﬂmlelmmﬁwmuexpmofminmmdwﬂhdomtmeed35fe¢mlmg&. -

- - L] L3 - ) - - . .
Those portions of buildings located Sitesnotreferencedinpmgmphl’.labove,whichMethemtemalpubhcsﬂeetormvmxbleﬁva%Summummamwavommywofmwm&xvughﬁe
izx;trod:wtionofu::ulatedfacades, spe?fa]lydesigmdmhitectmalelemenuandm (suchuhninﬁonmkorswneinam).and/oropuaﬁmdmnon-opqaﬁondwindowuspa.cedsgthntexpmesofummm:mptedwausdonotmeedSS feet in

length.

G. Vehicular Par and Areas

1. Off street parking will meet the minimum standards established under the Ordinance. . |

2.Nopukingorvehicu1armmeuveﬁngshallpermiuedbet§vm-anybuﬂdingslocatedonSite6asgenerallydepictedonTechnicaleSheetAlternaﬁveIandWilkinsonBoulevm'd,pmvidedthatmhpaﬂ:ingandmmeuveringmaybelocatedtom
side or rear of any such buildings. _

IA3.Loading<locl:facilitieoonthcSiteshallnotﬂ;cedirectlyoni:otheiniaem:mlpublicsﬂwetloc:amedovnﬂmSit:e.

H. Bicycle Parking and CATS Park-n-Ride Lot Space

1. Bicycle parking spaces (bike racks) shall be provided near the entrance to each building within the Site. The number of bicycle parking spaces provided shall be at least one bicycle parking space for every 50 vehicle parking spaces provided.

2. m«wmofmmmamwmmmmmmSin,ﬁﬁmshﬂloonsmaeonmtepldfwabushelmwbeinmbymminucem’d-ncewiﬂ;CATS'normalbuslhclmm.

N
G.\A Berryhill Road Dedication and Improvements

s = . . . s 3 s 03 sae 5 - f oonof
The itioner propose improve and realign Berryhill Road generally as depicted on the Technical Data Sheets. IntheeventBerryh:llRoaductmmtlyade&cmdpubhcsu'eet,thePeuhonerw:llsee*abandonmento that porti the
ﬁghtl::tt‘iwangichﬁl;::mideo;thenewlyctmdmgnmm 'I‘heP);tiﬁonerwilla.lsodedicmandconvey(byqu.itclaimdeegandsupje'cttoare.sfvatlonforanyneceuaryutilityumm)mé_p«umofm;‘?isummw&foﬂdefgram
feet ight-of-way for the new public street i accordance with the alignment acceptable to the Petitioner prior to the issuance of any building permi 'Ihep:oposedredignmentandimprovmmt the new pub. treet ect to the review and
appm;fr:lofcgdrj.' Peﬁﬁoncrremli:stheﬁ:iutodwelopthesiteinaccmdanoewiththcexisﬁngalignmmtofBenyhillRoadandthesibelmmhmaybcadjmudwcudmglyhﬂwwmtﬁcabmdmmmtmdmﬂimmthnmw

J. tion Of t-Of-Wa' rtation To te

Ifﬂ:isrezoningpeﬁﬁonisappmved,thaPe&ﬁmmalncsﬂwfouovﬁngttanspomxioncommiunents,inaddiﬁonbthecommiﬁnmhmgnrdingBmyhinRoaddesmibedinSecﬁonIabovez
l.Todedicmemdcmvaytbrﬁgm—of-wayptupom(byq\ﬁwhimdeedanda:bjectw a reservation for any necessary utility easements) any portion of the Site required to provide a 75 feet of right-of-way from the centerline of Wilkinson Boulevard

for that portion of the Site east of realigned Berryhill Road and a 85 feet of right-of-way from the centerline of Wilkinson Boulevard for that portion of the Site west of the realigned Berryhill Road, if such right-of-way does not exist already, prior to
the issuance of any building permit for the Site.

' ilkci lmawinbedelimdua"leﬁovu”mdwﬂlbeémmminwcordmcewiﬂathc
constructed Wilkinson Boulevard with 300 feet of storage length. Thiswestboundleﬁ-handm
2.T?con.sm;cto;fguseto1§e aw;tbomdlcﬁ-handmmlmon i ™ - Petiti hall t ] t of suct ffic si 1 installati including costs relating to
interconnecting to the interchange if necessary. '

3 Toconstmctanm&omdﬁ@tMtwmeiMntmﬂevaﬂhmecﬁmwi&mﬂimmmnmmﬁermﬁmngspaceavailablebetweentheadsﬁngmﬂvmtoverPawmekandrealignedBurryhinRoadumayberequiredby
CDOT or NCDOT.

4. To construct or cause to be constructed a "bulb-out” designed to accommodate passenger vehicles on the northern right-of-way of Wilkinson Boulevard at the southbound I-485 ramp to facilitate u-tuming passenger vehicles (i.e., vehicles moving
eastbound, u-turning westbound).

s Theu-anspoa-taﬁoneommitmamsofthePeﬂtionerdescﬂbedaboveshallbesaﬁsﬁedpﬁortothcdauofﬂ:eissuanceoftheﬁnteaﬁﬂcﬁeofoecupmcyforﬂmﬁrstbuildhgtobeconstructedontheSiw.

K. Vehicular Access : . .
l.VehicularaocesstothaSiteshallbeprovidedbywayofancwpublicsueetcomecﬁontoWilldnsonBoulevardusinsBerryhinRoadudescﬁbedabowmdugenerdlydepicudonthoTechnicaleShm. Buildings located within the Site
shall be accessed internally via the new public street rather than directly to Wilkinson Boulevard. '

2 mphoemmtmdoonﬁgmaﬁmofmemoposedmhsubjmwmmhmmodiﬁcﬁmmqmmdwaceommodawﬂnalsiteandmhiwcwraloonsuuctionplansanddesignsandtoanyaﬁu-unentlreqtﬁredforapprovalbytheCharlom
Department of Transportation.

L. Sidewalks and Planting Strips _
1. Sidewaﬂmofatleastﬂveﬁetinwidthandplanﬁngsﬂripsofatleastsfeethwidﬂxwinbeoonsmmdalongthcsue'cﬂontageonWiﬂdntoulevuﬂmddongbothsidesofthnnewmtmorpubﬂcm

2. Sidewalks of at least five feet in width will be constructed within the Site so that sidewalk extends from each building within the Site to the sidewalk along the new interior public street.

3 Anyreqtﬁredornon-reqlﬁredsidawnlkmd/orphnﬁngstripsthroughmuﬂwSitemaybelocmdinsideorouuideofpublicright-o'ﬂwuy. In the event a required sidewalk is located on private property, an easement in favor of the applicable
governmental entity shall be established for such sidewalk.

M. Paw Creek Greenway Provisions

PN

{l.Apedest.rianinu’lofatlmtsfeetinwidthshallbeprovidedﬁ'omthenewimeriorpublics&oettothoPawCreekGreenwayuuugenanllydepicwdonﬂmSchematnc Site Plans.

2. Users of the Paw Creek Greenway will parmiwedmpaﬂ:inaporﬁmofthepaﬂdngmontheSiwhcloupmxi;nitywﬂxepedemimm

Wponm‘hoecurdaw ycars approval i i i ildi the Site, the Petitioner agrees to dedicate to Mecklenburg
i hich is & of this Rezoning m«thadmdhmofﬂmﬁrﬁCuﬁﬁcateofOccupmcyforabuﬂdmgcmudm . x ]

%&w&mggwgﬁup&m.ofgéammmwswmgzm:uwmggmrm,mmmmwmwgmmammmm&m

ﬁmﬁmmmﬂwlmwi:dﬁm“mmw@mMTMMMmumagreedtobyMecklenbm’ngmtyLandUuanmmlSmicupnortosuchdedicaﬂonand(ﬁ)mcludeﬂw

reservation of construction and maintenance easements relating to such bio-retention/water quality/stormwater management facilities. v

N. Storm Water Management

1. Smmwm.runoffﬁomthosiuwiubemuugedthroughproventechniqueswhichssﬁsfythcmwwmmwdmmmmmmmsmemm
2. The following agencies mmust be contacted prior to construction regarding wetland and water quality permits, if applicable:

Section 401 Permit NCDEHNR-Raleigh Office
Section 404 Permit US Army Corps of Engineers

the Technical Data
ted to, bio-retention rain extended storm water detention wetlands, and/or storm water ponds shall be provided within the designated areas shown on
g.OneﬁmmmWategue@‘a’ntma(s)suchu,butx:?limi 2 reter vavreal, gardeus, sy Tn s) or s ided as of the st : \ent system, tree planting
islandsmayberelocated.climinated.combinsd,clustuodand/or:ed:wedinsizesubjectmthemvdof&cUrbanFms&ysuﬂ’(udothaCityaCountysuﬂ'uapp le).

O. Swim Buffers and Floodplain

i ' of the stormwater management system and for wetlands mitigation. Any such impacts to the
wim buffer areas shall conform to the standards of the Ordinance. Theswndbuﬁ‘ermnmd/ogﬂmdp}dnmaypomdﬂly!getuedforhnplmmﬁon
gmwmuhmﬁmmmmmmmmmmmm12.8060fﬂ:eOrdmmo.

P. Zo Ordinance Buffers

The buffer arcas established echni Data Sheets shall conform standards of Section 12.302 of the Ordinance. All required buffers can be reduced with the use of a wall or fence per section 12.302 of the Ordinance except with
:épmwMSOfmmdgémwﬁm&ummmm. mméﬁmmmmﬁmmmwummwmwwmmyumwwmmm
requirements for buffering and screening per the Ordinance.
2.IndmcvemdissimilarlanduseamlocatedontheSioesuchthatamquirementforbuﬂ‘enbetweenthaumhimpo.&&ePeﬂﬁmmtheﬁshtwmmavmimeﬁmﬂuZoningMofadjmalternativebuﬂ'aplm.orother
comnsideration in order to reduce or eliminate required buffers.

Q. Fire Protection . ‘
Adequmﬁmpuotecﬁminthcfmmofﬂnhydrmuwmwmvidodw&theMmhd'l specifications. Plans for each building will be submitted to the Fire Marshal's office for approval before the construction of that building commences.

R. Signage

All signs will conform to the Ordinance.

S. Amendments To Rezo! Plan

Future to the Technical Data Sheet and these Development Standards may be applied for by the then owner or owners of the tract or tracts within the Site involved in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the Ordinance.
amendments

T. Bin Effect Of The Documents And Definitions

1.. If this rezoning petition is approved, all conditions applicable to development of the Sitei:ﬁpooedunderihoTechnicdDmMmmwmwmamﬁmmumummmmwmwtofm
Peﬁﬁmmd&emandsubceq\wntownmofthoSiwmdtheirtupecﬁvesuocumhintuutmdmigns.

2 these development standards, the terms "Petitioner”, "Owner” or "Owners" shall be deemed to include the heirs, devisees, personal representatives, successors in interest, assigns or agents of the Petitioners or the owner or owners of the
.W » »
Site from time to time who may be involved in any future development thereof.

[ 4

/

SHADED AREA \ 7
INDICATES OLD

BERRYHILL ROAD

LOCATION_~ | \
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1"=40’

LEBGAL DESCRIPTION

Lying and being in Meckienburg County, North Carolina, and being bounded on the North by Wilkinson Boulevard (U.S. 28), a 100" right-of-way,
on the East by the 1-486 Corridor (N.C. D.O.T. Project No. 2248 AC and AD, Sheets 30 and 31 of plans), on the South by Rodney H. Williams
and Patricia P. Wiliams, as such real property is described in Deed Book 8888 at Page 699 recorded in the Meckienburg County Registry, North
Carolina, on the West by Cytec Industries, Inc, as such real property is described in Deed Book 7605 at Page 582 recorded in the Meckienburg
County Registry, North Carolina, also by Rea Construction, LL.C, as such reel property is described in Deed Book 16373 at Page 519 recorded In
the Meckienburg County Registry, North Carolina and being described by metss and bounds according to a praliminary zoning survey By
ForeSite Land Surveying, dated Aprll 13, 2004 as follows:

BEGINNING at the point of Intersection of the centariine of Paw Creek and the centeriine of Wilkinson Boulevard (U.S. 29), a 100’ right-of-way,
and runs from the Beginning with the centeriine of sald road South 78 degrees 21 minutes 17 seconds East 284.70 feet to a point in the
centeriine of sald road, thence leaving said road and running with right-of-way of the new 1-485 Corridor South 22 degrees 09 minutes 17
seconds East 975.88 fest to an axisting concrets right-of-way marker, thence South 12 degrees 01 minutes 368 seconds East 162.66 feet to a
point, thence South 27 degrees 53 minutes 20 seconds East 450.59 feat to a point, thence South 08 degrees §7 minutes 33 seconds East
238.85 feet to a point, thence leaving the new 1-485 Corridor right-of-way and running South 41 degrees 19 minutes 08 seconds Weet 311.12
foottoapolm.bolngthooomadlmlnhmctlonof'ngoramdt.MumnmngwmwdeenbﬂmwﬂqoanmhmofolengM(m)
beerings and distances: 1) South 66 degrees 53 minutes 49 seconds West 101.04 feet to a point, 2) North 53 degrees 47 minutes 49 seconds
West 157.73 feet to a point, 3) North 73 degrees 19 minutes 21 seconds West 98.68 feet to a paint, 4) South 74 degrees 58 minutes 20 seconds
Westzoo.safeotbapolnt.S)Nmmaadwumhumzomwmm.mfootbapolm.B)Sc:ulhndegmnmmhumoo .
seconds West 41.65 feet to a point, 7) North 73 degrees 35 minutes 00 seconds West 71.34 feet to a point, 8) South 89 degrees 00 minutes 31
mwmzs'r.eafutbapoht.mmmdw13mmum50mwm3856hdbapdm10)masm41 minutes
42 seconds Weet 268.46 feet to a point, 11) North 80 degrees 36 minutes 46 seconds West 56.47 feet to a point, 12) North 27 degrees 44
minutss 08 seconds Weet 44.96 feet to a point, 13) North 01 degrees 26 minutes 40 seconds West 104.76 feet to a point, 14) North 07

43 minutes 33 seconds West 178.50 feet to a point, 15) North 44 degrees 54 minutes 43 seconcis West 66.89 feet to a point, 16) North 08
degress 50 mhub-51neu|dsWost25.02foetblpolntonﬁnmeomourllno.thu\comnnmwmosmcornwrllnoﬂnmslxmaen
(16) bearing and distances: 1) North 88 degrees 12 minutes 52 seconds East 24.80 feet to a point, 2) North 20 degrees 14 minutes 08 seconds
West 129.50 feet to a point, 3) North 46 degrees 13 minutes 08 seconds West 105.70 feet to a point, 4) North 68 degrees 00 minutes 52 seconds
East 48.40 feet to a point, 5) North 21 degrees 30 minutes 08 seconds West 73.00 feet to a point, 8) North 77 degrees 18 minutes 08 seconds
West 46.50 feet to & point, 7) North 50 degrees 43 minutes 52 seconds East 45.70 feet to a point, 8) North 17 degrees 51 minutes 52 seconds
East 105.40 feet 10 a point, 8) North 00 degrees 40 minutes 08 seconds West 114.50 feet to a point, 10) North 28 degrees 08 minutes 52
seconds East 75.10 feet to a point, 11) North 46 degrees 07 minutes 52 seconds East 50.60 feet to a point, 12) North 34 degrees 08 minutes 52
seconds East 72.80 fest to a point, 13) North 14 degrees 13 minutes 52 seconds East 60.90 feet to a point, 14) North 06 degrees 37 minutes 08
seconds West 84.90 feet to a point, 15) North 32 degrees 15 minutes 52 secornds 28.80 feet to a point, 16) North 87 degrees 21 minutes 52
sooondsant37.43botbapolntlnhmdmmmmmmmdmcmmmm(14)buﬂng-
and distances: 1) South 87 degrees 37 minutes 09 seconds East 36.69 feet to a point, 2) South 73 degrees 37 minutes 29 seconds East 74.58
foet to a point, 3) South 51 degrees 17 minutes 21 seconds East 35.37 feet to a point, 4) South 80 degrees 34 minutes 34 seconds East 37.51
feet to a point, 5) North 77 degrees 04 minutes 24 seconds East 137.70 feet to a point, 6) North 09 degrees 36 minutes 30 seconds East 66.24
feet to a point, 7) North 22 degrees 35 minutes 40 seconds East 52.11 feet to a point, 8) North 33 degrees 23 minutes 32 seconds East 121.12
feet to a point, 8) North 33 degrees 30 minutes 51 seconds East 53.45 feet to a point, 10) North 58 degrees 43 minutes 08 seconds East 161.38
feet to a point, 11) North 83 degrees 28 minutes 30 seconds East 126.14 feet to a point, 12) North 47 degrees 26 minutes 20 seconds East 58.18
feet to a point, 13) North 15 degrees 33 minutes 43 seconds East 38.11 feet to a point, 14) North 19 degrees 10 minutes 58 seconds East 158.37
feet to the point of intersection of the centsriine of Paw Creek and the centerline of Wilkinson Boulevard (U.S. 29) and being the Point of
Mz,m.wnﬁ square feet or 57.808 acres, more or less.

SITE DATA

PROJECT NAME: BERRYHILL ROAD PROPERTY

TAX PARCELS: 113-331-06, 113-331-05, & 113-031-06  LOT SIZE: 57.808 ACRES
YARD REQUIREMENTS (BUILDING):

FRONT YARD SETBACK: 20 FT. FROM R/W REAR YARD: 10 FT.

SIDE YARD (L):_0/5 FT. SIDE YARD (R): 0/5 FT.

EXISTING ZONING: B-2, I-1, I-2, and R-4 LLWPA/LLWCA
PROPOSED ZONING: I-1 (CD)LLWPA/LLWCA
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